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Dear Bob,
Re undated card, I don't laow whe " Mike" is but I om investigater fer ne Mike.

I aw Ruy's. I've jast returned from a taxing but successful cvidentiary hearing
that still requires an enoruous amount of work in turn requiring that I left toe auch
other work goe.

Alsddon't knew whe your man in Hemphis is but I'd like a copy of the story
fren the Chatancogn papers if it is net too much trouble. light explain your card.

Uxcept that I've even nore work to do, so much that the ap carance of White-
wash IV is delayed, there is nothing new hers, When it cones out, which should noet
be too leng now, it will by 36425 by maile

i The delay has been se great that the bonk note is due in a week and there
isn t a cepy herc fron the printer's yet!

Lesar @il a great job fer a young lawvyer on his first casee. He corried the
in-geurt lead very well and with not nuch help Lecause the other lawyers had buen too
busy te learn the factss

Spectacular fer a first cases

The investigating was easy, The discovery, which set a lezal precedent, was
unpleasant and resisted atrongly but was quite productive.

In haste ’ best’
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